



Miloš Vasiljević

Design / Front End / UX / Print / 2D Animation

As a naturally creative soul, there are several avenues I took for my lifelong career. Although my core interests are within User Experience, Design and Front End I have on going love for 2D Animation and Video Production. With almost 8 years experience in IT industry my passion for progression is at an all time high.

Work Experience

Rip Bull Networks, San Francisco (Applications)

February 2018 - Present

Team Lead / Ux / Animation

- Leading Design Team (5 Designers)
- Redesign and Ux improvements for App and Web App
- Branding Materials and print promotions
- 2D (UI) Animations for the Apps
- Quality Assurance

Irish Data and Cloud Cluster, Dublin (Innovation Labs)

November 2015 - Present

Ux / Print / Web / Front End / CMS / Animation

- Design and prototype Interfaces (desktop and mobile)
- User experience AB Testing and case study
- Wireframing low and high fidelity mock ups
- Use cases, ideation and innovation
- Focus groups material prepare and case study
- Promo materials such as mock ups, videos, logos, animations, print design, Behance and Dribbble showcase design.

Vk-rs.rs (Social marketing / marketing/ Network Administration)

September 2013 - Present

Design Team Lead / Print / Front End / CMS

- Custom web sites (Wordpress, Html, Css, Php, Javascript)
- Prepress materials, logos, ads, banners

Klever LTD, Hong Kong (Adwords Google Marketing)

May 2015 - November 2015

Design / Animation / Front end

- CTR and VTR rate statistics
- Landing Pages (Design and Front End)
- Wordpress Web site Design and Cutomisation

Youjoomla, San Francisco (Joomla templates)

November 2014 - May 2015

Web Design / Front End / Web Template

- Web templates design
- Psd to Joomla Front End
- Joomla Template Development

Contact:

Email: vasiljevicm@live.com

Phone number: +381/646791292

Address: Hajduk Veljkova 13 , 34000 Kragujevac , Serbia

Education

Technical College of Vocational Studies

(2010 - 20014)

Bachelor's degree Field Of Study :

Information Technologies

Technical school

(2006 - 2010)

Technical High School, Computer Technician

Skills and other experience

I am computer literate at advanced level with Windows OS and Mac Os. I have years of professional experience with programs like Adobe Photoshop, MS Office (Word, PowerPoint) and type at speed at 70-80 words per minute.

I have experience working with Joomla and Wordpress contain management systems, and work on daily basis on HTML and CSS code, I got a lot of experience with PHP and Javascript but my roles never involved programing.

Experience in using Vector Software such is Adobe Illustrator, or Indesign, AutoCad and Corel Draw.

Experience in video animation and editing Software such is Adobe After Effects and Premier.

Strong Background in using modern online software such as Marvel App, Flinto, Invision, Figma and ASANA.

I also have lots of experience using various software and capability of fast adapting and learning any software UI.

I am a holder of valid driving license and an active driver

Apart from my work, I believe in self education and regularly spend free time in learning or improving my skills. I have completed various Udemy tutorials, and tend to improve my skills everyday. I also have ongoing love for music production.

Living a healthy life style keeps me fit and passion for sports such as swimming, cycling, crossfit, gym or even yoga, keeps my motivation for successfully maintaining high skilled tasks in every day projects.

Language

- English language - B2 level (Specialised Design Related)

- Serbian - Native Language

LinkedIn Profile

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/milos-vasiljevic-2a9b37116/>

Upwork Profile

<https://www.upwork.com/freelancers/~017e5d8b688237b325>